

SENATE COMMITTEE ON
JUDICIARY

Hearing Room
Tapes - 134

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Neil Bryant, Chair
Sen. Randy Miller, Vice-Chair
Sen. Ken Baker
Sen. Jeannette Hamby
Sen. Peter Sorenson
Sen. Dick Springer
Sen. Shirley Stull

MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Peter Sorenson

STAFF PRESENT:

M. Max Williams II, Committee Counsel
Bill Taylor, Committee Counsel
Julie Clemente, Committee Assistant

MEASURES HEARD: Work Session: SB 386

SB 482
SB 598
SB 393
SB 93
SB 603
SB 611

SB 119
SB 107
SB 188
SB 793
SB 1096

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize
statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings,
please refer to the tapes.

TAPE , SIDE A

003 Vice-Chair MILLER: Calls meeting to order.

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 386

011 MAX WILLIAMS: SB 386 amends ORS 166.725. Would eliminate the right of
an individual to bring civil action under Oregon Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organization Act (ORICO). Does not effect the right of the Attorney

General to bring an action.

MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 386 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS
recommendation.

025 SEN. HAMBY: Were the concerns addressing the health facilities
addressed?

CHAIR BRYANT: Yes.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS SORENSON AND SPRINGER ARE EXCUSED.

SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the Floor.

FOR THE RECORD: Written testimony received in opposition to SB 386 from
John S. Glascock, Member AARP, Oregon Legislative Committee [EXHIBIT F]

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 386

038 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 482

MAX WILLIAMS: Gives overview of SB 482 and the amendments to same adopted
by the subcommittee on Civil Process.

060

MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 482 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS
recommendation.

068 SEN. SPRINGER: Objects to motion and requests that Senator Sorenson be
called to vote. Speaks of possibility of both serving notice of a minority
report.

CHAIR BRYANT: Will suspend rules until Senator Sorenson arrives to allow
the filing of a minority report.

SEN. SPRINGER: Agrees. Continues to speak of his opposition to committee
procedures and the bill.

VOTE: 5-1 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: Springer
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

CHAIR BRYANT will lead discussion on the Floor.

MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves to suspend the Committee Rules to allow Senator Springer to give notice of a possible Minority Report in the absence of Senator Sorenson.

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Springer, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

SENATOR SPRINGER SERVES NOTICE OF A POSSIBLE MINORITY REPORT.

FOR THE RECORD: Written testimony in opposition to SB 482 received from John S. Glascock, AARP Oregon, Legislative Committee [EXHIBIT G]

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 482

084 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 598

MAX WILLIAMS: Gives overview of SB 598 and the amendments adopted by the subcommittee on Civil Process.

103 MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 598 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: 5-1 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: Springer
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 598

109 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 393

MAX WILLIAMS: Gives overview of SB 393 and the amendments adopted by the subcommittee on Civil Process.

126 MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 393 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

SEN. SPRINGER: Objects. Requests rules of Committee be suspended so that he and Senator Sorenson can file a possible Minority Report.

VOTE: 5-1 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: Springer
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

SEN. BAKER will lead discussion on the Floor.

138 MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves to suspend the Committee Rules to allow Senator Springer to give notice of a possible Minority Report in the absence of Senator Sorenson.

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Springer, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

SENATOR SPRINGER GIVES NOTICE OF A POSSIBLE MINORITY REPORT.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 393

140 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 93

MAX WILLIAMS: Gives overview of SB 93 and amendments adopted by the subcommittee on Civil Process.

161 MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 93 be sent to the floor with a DO recommendation.

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

CHAIR BRYANT will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 93

169 CHAIR BRYANT/WILLIAMS: Discussion regarding assignment of remaining bills.

174 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 603

Invited Testimony: Pam Knowles, Executive Director for the Commission on Judicial Fitness
Charlie Davis, Chair, Commission on Judicial Fitness

CHAIR BRYANT: Deals with Judicial Fitness Commission. Speaks to the question of constitutionality of assigning the responsibility of making

certain decisions without input of the Supreme Court. Bill changed to amend the make-up of the commission. Explains.

197 MAX WILLIAMS: Explains SB 603-2 amendments.
- replaces a great majority of the statute's language with respect to the commission
- changes name to Commission on Judicial Discipline and Disability
- allows for the appointment of additional public members - increases to 5

-- appointed by Governor from five congressional districts in the State.
- reduces the number of judges and lawyers - decreases to 2

225 SEN. SPRINGER: Asks that representatives of the commission be allowed to give their opinion on the amendments.

235 PAM KNOWLES, Executive Director, Commission on Judicial Fitness: Pleased to see changes made. Still have problem with the reduction of numbers of judges and lawyers. Explains

256 CHARLIE DAVIS, Chair, Commission on Judicial Fitness: Questions the wisdom of appointing members from each of the congressional districts. Explains.

279 CHAIR BRYANT: I think that Mr. Chandler wanted a majority of lay members on the commission. Explains.

289 DAVIS: Presently we have two members from Portland. Continues.

309 CHAIR BRYANT: If we increased the commission, it would increase the cost. Continues.

KNOWLES: Our expenses are fairly modest. Continues

322 CHAIR BRYANT: Could move the committee to nine. What are your thoughts about that?

331 MAX WILLIAMS: Explains configuration with SB 603-2 amendments.

350 CHAIR BRYANT: Would like to keep it at nine members. Continues.

MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves to ADOPT SB 603 -2 amendments dated

04/20/95.

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves SB 603 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 4-2 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Stull, Bryant
NO: Miller, Springer
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

CHAIR BRYANT will lead discussion on the Floor

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 603

378 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 597

391 MAX WILLIAMS: Gives an overview of SB 597. Is an amendment to ORCP 55. Refers to SB 597-1 amendment. Explains.

437 MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves to ADOPT SB 597-1 amendments dated 04/18/95.

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 597 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. AS

VOTE: 6-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SEN. SORENSON IS EXCUSED

SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 597

443 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 611

CHAIR BRYANT: Proponent has some amendments. Chair intends to invite testimony from both the proponent of the amendments and those who initially testified in opposition to the bill.

Invited Testimony: Paul R. Romain, Attorney, Oregon Beer & Wine Distributors

Association

Jerome Chiavara, President, Oregon Brewer's Guild, Full Sail Brewing

Company

Keith Burns, Attorney, Valley Wine
Gary Conklin, Oregon Wine Association

TAPE 133, SIDE A

039 PAUL R. ROMAIN, Attorney, Oregon Beer & Wine Distributors Association:

Testifies in support of and offers proposed SB 611 amendments. [EXHIBIT A]

Explains.

- Section 3 exempts wineries that produce less than 100,000 gallons of wine and brewers that produce less than 15,000 barrels of malt beverages annually.
- Section 4 adds requirement on termination
- Sections 5 & 6. Removed brewing license ceiling of 200,000 barrels of malt beverage.
- Section 5 - changed "weight" to "volume".

099 CHAIR BRYANT: How many wineries in Oregon produce in excess of 100,000 gallons?

ROMAIN: One. Explains.

108 SEN. BAKER: What is the net effect of this new amendment?

ROMAIN: Our problem from a wholesale prospective is this. Explains.

128 CHAIR BRYANT: The beer/pub business is satisfied with these changes?

JEROME CHIAVARA, President, Oregon Brewer's Guild, Full Sail Brewing Company: After our last meeting we left here opposed to "unfair provisions"

in the existing ORS. Explains.

146 ROMAIN: We realized that there were problems that neither of us realized. Explains.

172 GARY CONKLIN, Oregon Wine Growers Association. Testifies in opposition to SB 611 amendments. Amendments don't change basic problems they have with bill. They impose a set of requirements. Continues.

206 CHAIR BRYANT: Is there any gallonage that would alleviate your concerns?

CONKLIN: Don't have an answer. Explains

235 KEITH BURNS, Attorney, Valley Wine: Testifies in opposition to SB 611.

294 SANDRA BISHOP, Wine Institute: Testifies in opposition to SB 611 amendments.
- Amendments do nothing to change the original intention of the bill.
- Already enough existing legal remedies.

355 JOHN A. POWELL, Miller Brewing Company: Testifies in opposition to SB 611 proposed amendments.
- Section 3 of the bill includes wine. Adding wine to the same statute does concern Miller Brewing Company. Explains

406 Section 4 of the bill, doesn't seem to cause any problems. Continues.
- Supports moving from "weight" to "volume."

439 MARK W. NELSON, Public Affairs Counsel, Anheuser-Bush: Testifies in opposition to SB 611 proposed amendments. Limitation has grown slowly over years. Explains.

TAPE 132, SIDE B

046 NELSON: If we had come to you and said, members of the Legislature, would you pass legislation that would authorize Anheuser-Bush to sell malt beverages manufactured on or off licensed premises at retail for consumption. . . . Continues.

056 Have a concern about the 200,000 being lifted. Continues.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 611

070 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 119

076 BILL TAYLOR: Explains SB 119-4 proposed amendments. [EXHIBIT B] Amendments have been agreed to by all parties including the Oregon State Police.

097 SEN. STULL: Elks lodges have certain people who handle funds. In addition they have others who are on a board and never handle funds. How does this amendment affect them?

BILL TAYLOR: Purpose of the amendments was to more narrowly define who would be subject to a check. Explains.

130 VICE-CHAIR MILLER: Is it fair to assume that the members of the lottery commission are also subject to the same background check?

BILL TAYLOR: I don't know. Assumes they were applicants for employment. Explains.

147 VICE-CHAIR MILLER: SUSPENDS WORK SESSION ON SB 119

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 107

154 BILL TAYLOR: Explains SB 107-A3 amendments. [EXHIBIT C] Needs motion to reconsider. Bill passed out unamended to the Floor. Came back for the purposes of amending the bill so it would apply solely to state government, not to local government.

180 MOTION: VICE-CHAIR MILLER Moves that we reconsider the vote by which SB 107 was sent to the floor with a do pass recommendation.

VOTE: 4-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull
NO: None
SENATORS BAKER, SORENSON AND CHAIR BRYANT ARE

EXCUSED.

VICE-CHAIR MILLER: SB 107 is now once again before the Committee.

195 MOTION: SEN. HAMBY: Moves to ADOPT SB 107-3 amendments dated 05/101/95.

VOTE: 4-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Hamby, Miller, Springer, Stull
NO: None
SENATORS BAKER, SORENSON AND CHAIR BRYANT ARE

EXCUSED.

MOTION: SEN. HAMBY: Moves SB 107 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 4-1 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Hamby, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: Miller
SENATORS BAKER AND SORENSON ARE EXCUSED

SEN. SPRINGER will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 107

206 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 188

Invited Testimony: Kingsley Click, Acting State Court Administrator
Ann Christian, Director of the Indigent Defense Services Division

BILL TAYLOR: Explains SB 188-2 proposed amendments. [EXHIBIT C]
- Reflect changes that the Court Administrator mentioned last time bill was before the committee.

223 CHAIR BRYANT: Calls Ms. Click forward to explain amendments. Amendments are establishing an independent review process for certain indigent defense fees and expenses. Explains.

252 KINGSLEY CLICK, Acting State Court Administrator: Testifies in support of and explains SB 188-2 proposed amendments.
- Bill is replaced by what is in the amendments. Explains.
- Effective January 1, 1996

CHAIR BRYANT: Ann, would you like to add any other comments?

270 ANN CHRISTIAN, Director of the Indigent Defense Services Division: There is nothing within these proposed amendments that addresses the additional verification specialists.

CHAIR BRYANT: Will be doing that via another bill.

278 SEN. HAMBY: Pleased to see the thought of pre-authorization. That is something new?

CHRISTIAN: It has not been a requirement by statute. Explains.

294 CHAIR BRYANT: Change to State Public Defender makes sense, indigent defense is not a name that is understood by the general public. Explains.

312 BILL TAYLOR: Ms. Click, who is by definition the State Public Defender?

CLICK: Is the Appellate State Public Defender. Explains.

334 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves to ADOPT SB 188-2 amendments dated 05/01/95.

VOTE: 4-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Hamby, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS BAKER, MILLER AND SORENSON ARE EXCUSED.

MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves SB 188 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 4-1 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Hamby, Springer, Stull, Bryant
NO: Miller
SENATORS BAKER AND SORENSON ARE EXCUSED

SEN. HAMBY will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 188

361 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 793

368 SEN. STULL: Folks who testified were all in conflict. Managed to bring

all to a consensus and I later discovered I was the problem because I didn't understand a specific thing about current law. Group came up with proposed SB 793-5 amendments. Still has serious reservations with some specifics of it. Deals with a "shall" vs a "may" Explains.

CHAIR TURNS GAVEL OVER TO SEN. HAMBY

Invited Testimony: Heidi S. Anderson, Committee for Oregon's Children
Thomas G. Barrows, Oregon Cluster of YMCAs
Cynthia D. Booth, Program Coordinator, Children's Services Division,
Department of Human Resources
Gail M. Arkley, Manager, Children's Services Division
Clifford W. Daimler, Lieutenant - Director, Identification Services
Oregon Department of State Police
Section,

416 HEIDI S. ANDERSON, Committee for Oregon's Children: Explains proposed SB 793-5 amendments. Would like the ability to do FBI fingerprint checks on potential employees. Interpreted that we "shall" do that. Huge fiscal impact at \$80 per check.

- Section 1 adds additional language at the request of DHR. Strictly deals with Children's Services Division.

446 SEN. SPRINGER: Who pays the cost of the \$80? Is that transferred to the prospective employee?

ANDERSON: No, it is not. Paid by the program.

SEN. SPRINGER: What criteria will the requesting agency apply? Continues.

465 THOMAS G. BARROWS, Oregon Cluster of YMCAs. Not sure I understand the question.

SEN. SPRINGER: Little concerned about discriminatory application. Explains.

TAPE 133, SIDE B

038 ANDERSON: Concerns us as well. Continues.

045 BARROWS: One thing I don't think was made clear in the earlier hearing is -- this just deals with with the FBI aspect. Continues.

051 SEN. STULL: Where specifically does it address that?

BARROWS: The ledge check?

ANDERSON: ORS 181.537.

058 BILL TAYLOR: I had extreme difficulty reading this bill. Explains.

- Still unclear as to the issue of the FBI, both refer to another statute as it relates to FBI. Continues.

078 BARROWS: I spoke with the employment folks - got the same answer. Language proposing to amend is language from last session. Explains.

089 BILL TAYLOR: This is the part. Continues to read from the statute.

ANDERSON: Introduces Cindy Booth from Children's Services Division to give more detail and operational answers.

106 CYNTHIA D. BOOTH, Program Coordinator, Children's Services Division, Department of Human Resources: Working to implement SB 1078 requirements as they pertain to Children's Services Division. Explains.

- Understands the requirement that the Department of Human Resources conduct criminal record checks and fingerprint-based criminal record checks

through to the FBI. That authority is given to them in statute 409.015 which we seek to amend in this bill.

- Recommendation to make language discretionary under "may" would allow the Department to define subject individuals who are subject not only to Oregon criminal checks but to fingerprint-based national checks. If the language were to remain "shall," would like to amend subject individuals to

better define those persons that we license, certify or regulate that are within our jurisdiction.

- Regarding how the 409.015 statute under SB 793 pertains to authority to conduct fingerprint-based checks, understands that under 181.537, section 2

upon the Department's request through the Oregon State police, a criminal record check can be conducted once they are supplied with the fingerprint cards. Will be forwarded through to the FBI for the national record check.

138 SEN. STULL: How many applications of this nature have been processed?

BOOTH: Are you talking about how many private agency criminal record checks? Continues.

SEN. STULL: Why hasn't it been done

BOOTH: Department has been trying to develop rules requiring private agency employees to consent to the criminal record check. Explains.

157 SEN. STULL/BOOTH: Discussion.

GAVEL TO VICE-CHAIR MILLER

172 GAIL M. ARKLEY, Manager, Children's Services Division. Responsible for licensing private agencies. Have been unable to implement for reasons cited by Booth. Looking at different ways to try to meet the intent of the

bill. Continues, .

SEN. STULL: Asks that representative from the Oregon State Police help with answering questions.

189 CLIFFORD W. DAIMLER, Lieutenant - Director, Identification Services Section, Oregon Department of State Police. Specific question or just comment generally?

SEN. STULL: Start generally.

DAIMLER: As result of bill last session, we were totally geared up and ready to go; totally funded by user fees.

- Sole purpose is to get to the FBI. Must be a very clear state policy, legislature's intent, to regulate certain people and your intention that certain people be fingerprinted. Continues.

236 ANDERSON: If Senator Stull is comfortable with -5 amendments would be glad . . .

239 SEN. STULL: I have some real reservations about liability issues. Biggest concern is protecting kids. Who is determining the criteria on who will or won't be checked? Continues.

268 BOOTH: With regard to SB 1078 requirements, CSD has implemented fingerprint-based checks through to the FBI for CSD foster parents and CSD employees. Continues.

307 SEN. STULL: I would expect that the appropriate avenue for that would be the applicant who pays the costs to process that. Explains.

314 VICE-CHAIR MILLER: CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 793

320 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1096

BILL TAYLOR: Refers to SB 1096-2 amendments. Gives overview of bill.

335 Invited testimony: Clifford W. Daimler, Lieutenant-Director, Identification Services Section, Oregon State Police
John T. Nichols, Legislative Director, Oregon Gun Owners, Inc.
Rod Harder, Executive Director, Oregon Sportsmens' Defense Fund, Inc.
representing the National Rifle Association

337 CLIFFORD W. DAIMLER, Lieutenant-Director, Identification Services Section, Oregon State Police. We are in agreement in consensus on the SB 1096-2 amendments.

343 JOHN T. NICHOLS, Legislative Director, Oregon Gun Owners, Inc. We are in agreement of the SB 1096-2 amendments.

347 ROD HARDER, Executive Director, Oregon Sportsmens' Defense Fund, Inc. representing the National Rifle Association. The National Rifle Association is also in agreement with the -2 amendments.

354 SEN. HAMBY: Refers to page 8, inclusion of language, "application may include social security number, if voluntarily supplied." Why don't we routinely ask for a social security number?

363 Lt. DAIMLER: Reason for language is, Attorney General has been reviewing the requesting of social security numbers by state government. We find that you have to ask and it must be given voluntarily. Explains

375 SEN. HAMBY: Do we ask for social security numbers for driver's licenses?

Lt. DAIMLER: I don't know.

380 SEN. STULL: In a lot of instances it is requested, but optional whether you provide it.

383 CHAIR BRYANT: Compliments parties for their work.

390 MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves to ADOPT SB 1096-2 amendments dated 05/01/95.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS SORENSON AND SPRINGER ARE EXCUSED.

MOTION: SEN. MILLER: Moves SB 1096 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS

AS AMENDED recommendation.

398 SEN. BAKER: Does this go to the Floor or Ways and Means?

416 SEN. BRYANT/SEN. BAKER/DAIMLER: Discussion

424 SEN. BRYANT: Probably should be sent to Ways & Means.

MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves SB 1096 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on WAYS AND MEANS.

434 SEN. HAMBY: Only applies to handguns?

DAIMLER: That is correct. Same as current law.

SEN. HAMBY/DAIMLER: Discussion.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS SORENSON AND SPRINGER ARE EXCUSED

448 CHAIR BRYANT: REOPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 119

Invited Testimony: Grover Simmons, Oregon Federated Organizations and the Oregon State Elks Association

452 BILL TAYLOR: References prior question regarding officials in the Elks.

Reads from statute. ORS 461.300 list series of people who must provide their name and address. Continues.

TAPE 134, SIDE A

040 BILL TAYLOR: Assume someone like the Elks is a non-profit corporation.

Continues.

MOTION: SEN. HAMBY: Moves to ADOPT SB 119-4 amendments dated 04/27/95.

055 SEN. STULL: Referring to Elks, they are an association according to law. Continues.

067 CHAIR BRYANT: Intent of the law was to be sure that the leadership is responsible. Continues.

BILL TAYLOR: Does talk about -- assumes unincorporated association. Continues.

075 BRYANT/TAYLOR: Discussion.

SEN. STULL: Asks for witness to come forward.

087 GROVER SIMMONS, Oregon Federated Associations and the Oregon State Elks Association. Testifies in opposition of SB 119. Speaks of trying to accomplish complying with requirement that would affect those who are truly

involved with the processing of the funds. Explains.

- Suggests language "vendors who process funds"

113 CHAIR BRYANT: Don't want to do that without running it past the State Police because it is their bill. Continues.

SIMMONS: Maybe we can address that on the House side.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS SORENSON AND SPRINGER ARE EXCUSED.

MOTION: SEN. HAMBY: Moves SB 119 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES
AYE: Baker, Hamby, Miller, Stull, Bryant
NO: None
SENATORS SORENSON AND SPRINGER ARE EXCUSED.
SENATOR STULL will lead discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR BRYANT: Adjourns meeting at 5:10 p.m.

Submitted By:

Reviewed By:

Julie Clemente
Committee Assistant

M. Max Williams II
Committee Administrator/Counsel

EXHIBIT LOG:

A -- Proposed Amendments SB 611 -- Paul Romain -- 3 pages
B -- Proposed Amendments SB 188 -- Staff -- 6 pages
C -- Proposed Amendments SB 119 -- Staff -- 1 page
D -- Proposed Amendments SB 107 -- Staff -- 176 pages
E -- Proposed Amendments SB 793 -- Shirley Stull -- 6 pages
F -- Testimony SB 386 -- John S. Glascock -- 1 page
G -- Testimony SB 482 -- John S. Glascock -- 1 page